October 31, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy K. Bladey, Chief
Rules, Announcements and Directives Branch
Division of Administration

FROM: Keith I. McConnell, Deputy Director /RA/
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE PROVIDING NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF
DIRECTOR’S DECISION UNDER 10 CFR 2.206 — UNITED STATES
ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND DOCKET
NO: 04-09083

Enclosed please find one signed original of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to
the Office of the Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in ADAMS ML 112710587. Publicly
available U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) documents referenced in the Notice have
been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release. ADAMS accession numbers for all
such documents are provided in the text of the Notice staff at WEBWORK.Resource@nrc.gov
for posting to the NRC public website.
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DISTRIBUTION: B.Spitzberg, RIV L.Gersey, RIV

R.Evans, RV RidsFSMEOd

FSME r/f DWMEP r/f
ML112710561
OFC DWMEP DWMEP DWMEP OGC DWMEP
NAME DOrlando SAchten PMichalak BKlukan KMcConnell
DATE 10/3/11 10/3/11 10/4/11 10/13/11 10/25/11
OFC DWMEP FSME FSMEP DWMEP
NAME LCamper CPoland MSatorius KMcConnell
(PTressler for) (CCarpenter for)
DATE 10/27/11 10/28/11 10/29/11 10/31/11
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